# AHMED ALNWISER

Saudi Arabia - Dammam • 0566055993

Ahmed.alnwser@hotmail.com · https://www.linkedin.com/in/ahmed-alnwsier-a39bba1a8 ·

I am an ambitious marketer with more than two years' experience, they have a better future business relationship. This is what prompted me to submit a request to join the work team in a reputable company like yours, in order to add and take advantage of the experience and skill I gained at work and to provide the opportunity to participate in the opportunity to work within a professional team.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

03/2022 - 05/2022

**CUSTOMER SERVICE,** YOUSEF BIN AHMED KANOO FOR MANCHINERY (COOPERATIVE TRAINING)

Sell parts and oil.

Communication with clients.

CHECKOUT THE WAREHOUSE.

02/2022 - 04/2022

BARISTA, TRICYCLR COFFEE ROASTERS

Training to be Head Barista.

Responsible for the shift.

11/2020 - 02/2022

**CAHSIER, SEVEN GRAMS COFFEE** 

A great experience in cashier and customer service.

I worked at all branches Awaan Gallery -Dammam, Rashid Mall, and Khobar City Walk.

05/2018 - 01/2020

**VOLUNTERING, KING ABDULAZIZ CENTER FOR WORLD CULUTER (ITHRA)** 

Manage the crowded Be as guide for the visitors Customer service in reception

04/2019 - 09/2019

**CAHSIER, MQ BURGER** 

Receive orders from applications

Also, duple check the orders and give it to customers

# **EDUCATION**

05/2022

# SALES AND MARKTING, INSTITURE OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

GPA 4.39 / DIPLOMA OF HIGHER EDUCATION

# **SKILLS**

- Communication Skills
- Flexibility

- Solving Problems
- Good teamwork

# **LANGUAGES**

- Arabic Excellent
- English Very Good